Alameda County Sherift’s Office

Lakeside Plaza, 1401 Lakeside Drive, 12th Floor, Oakland, CA 94612-4305

Gregory J. Ahern, Sherift
Director of Emergency Services
Coroner - Marshal

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 29, 2021
TO: Sheriff’s Office Personnel

FROM: Richard T. Lucia, Undersheriff \?T— Z/%&CL

SUBJECT: DEATH OF RETIRED CAPTAIN DAVID SANCHAS

It is once again with great sadness that | report the death of retired Captain David Sanchas. Retired
Captain Sanchas passed away yesterday on October 28, 2021.

Retired Captain Sanchas had a long history of law enforcement with other agencies. Deputy
Sanchas was hired with the Alameda County Sheriff’s Office on December 28, 1998. He was
promoted to Sergeant on August 19, 2001, Lieutenant on May 7, 2006, and Captain on January 23,
2011. During his career, Captain Sanchas was assigned to Santa Rita Jail, Dublin Police Services,
Glenn Dyer Jail, North County Marshal and the Civil Unit. Captain Sanchas retired on February 24,
2015. He was a proud member of the Sheriff’s Office family, and will be greatly missed.

At this time, there is no information about services. Updated service information will be provided
when available.
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